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1                     PROCEEDINGS

2               JUDGE JONES:  Good morning.  I call for

3 hearing Docket Number 13-0192.  This is titled in

4 part Ameren Illinois Company d/b/a Ameren Illinois,

5 Proposed general increase in gas rates.

6               At this time we will take the

7 respective appearances orally for the record.  If

8 you appeared at the prehearing conference, you need

9 not restate your contact information this morning

10 unless you simply prefer to do that or it has

11 changed.

12               We will start with the appearance or

13 appearances on behalf of Ameren Illinois Company.

14               MR. STURTEVANT:  Good morning, Your

15 Honor, appearing on behalf of Ameren Illinois

16 Company, Albert Sturtevant and Christopher Kennedy

17 of Whitt Sturtevant LLP, 180 North LaSalle Street,

18 Suite 2001, Chicago, Illinois 60601.  My phone

19 number is 312-251-3017.

20               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

21               Are there other appearances to be

22 entered by those who are physically present in



20

1 Springfield?

2               MR. OLIVERO:  Yes, Your Honor.

3 Appearing on behalf of the staff witnesses of the

4 Illinois Commerce Commission, Christine Ericson,

5 John Sagone, and Jim Olivero.

6               MR. TOWNSEND:  On behalf of the Retail

7 Gas Suppliers, the law firm of Quarles & Brady, 300

8 North LaSalle, Chicago, Illinois 60654, by

9 Christopher J. Townsend, Christopher N. Skey, and

10 Adam Margolin, M-a-r-g-o-l-i-n.

11               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  Was there a

12 phone number in there?

13               MR. TOWNSEND:  312-715-5255.

14               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

15               MR. TOWNSEND:  Thank you.

16               JUDGE JONES:  We will now take the

17 appearances from those who are on the phone.  Who

18 would like to start off?

19               MS. SODERNA:  Your Honor, this is Julie

20 Soderna on behalf of the Citizens Utility Board,

21 309 West Washington, Suite 800, Chicago, Illinois

22 60606, phone number 312-263-4282.
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1               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

2               Other appearances?

3               MR. O'BRIEN:  Good morning, Your Honor.

4 On behalf of the People of the State of Illinois,

5 Timothy O'Brien and Sameer Doshi, S-a-m-e-e-r

6 D-o-s-h-i, Office of the Illinois Attorney General,

7 address and telephone number previously entered.

8               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

9               Other appearances?

10               MR. MOORE:  Your Honor, this is Stephen

11 Moore of the law firm of Rowland & Moore LLP, 200

12 West Superior Street, Suite 400, Chicago, Illinois

13 60654, phone number 312-803-1000.

14               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

15               Other appearances?

16               MR. MOORE:  On behalf of RGS.

17               MR. FOX:  Gerard T. Fox on behalf of

18 the Retail Energy Supply Association and the

19 Illinois Competitive Energy Association, Two

20 Prudential Plaza, 180 North Stetson, Suite 3500,

21 Chicago Illinois 60601, 312-268-5674.

22               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.
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1               Other appearances?

2               MR. ROBERTSON:  Yes, Your Honor.  On

3 behalf of IIEC, Ryan Robertson, Lueders, Robertson

4 & Konzen, 1939 Delmar Avenue, Granite City,

5 Illinois 62040.

6               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

7               Other appearances?

8                      (No response)

9               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Let the

10 record show there are no others, at least at this

11 time.

12               Before I forget, I will mention if you

13 are going to say something on the record from this

14 point forward, please identify yourself before

15 doing that so that our court reporter can attribute

16 your comments to you.

17               We'll take up a couple of housekeeping

18 things first.

19               I think I mentioned in an e-mail that

20 if witness testimony is going in by affidavit,

21 those affidavits can be filed on e-Docket.  They do

22 not need to be filed in advance of the hearings if
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1 that is not convenient.  Leave will be given to

2 file those at a later time.

3               And there is a videoconference hookup

4 between the ICC offices in Springfield and Chicago

5 that will involve a phone connection as well.

6               A combination of things is likely to

7 limit the time of day when we will have to cease

8 operations in these hearings, and that is probably

9 going to be 5 p.m.  That involves a combination of

10 IT, Clerk's office, and others.  So I'll mention

11 that up-front.

12               At least the tentative witness cross

13 calendar was circulated yesterday, as everyone is

14 aware.  So that's certainly helpful to have that.

15 Is that -- is that still the current version of

16 that -- of the cross list and lineup?

17               MR. STURTEVANT:  No.  There have been

18 changes since it was circulated yesterday, Your

19 Honor.  I think the probably most significant is

20 the shifting of Mr. Stafford from Monday at the end

21 of the day to Tuesday as the last witness, and

22 there are potentially some other changes that we're
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1 still trying to work out as between the company and

2 staff and possibly others.

3               If you would like, we could probably

4 circulate the updated version of it today.

5 Although, I expect it may change yet again before

6 Monday morning.  We can bring an updated version

7 then.  But if you'd like us to send around another

8 version to you and the parties, we'd be happy to do

9 so.

10               JUDGE JONES:  I think that would be a

11 good idea.  Even though it may be still subject to

12 some further tweaking, I think it would probably be

13 helpful to have it circulated today as current as

14 it can be at that point in time.

15               With respect to those phone hookups, we

16 will not need to work out all of the details of

17 that on the spot this morning.  I think that one --

18 is there one witness who will be cross-examined by

19 phone?  Is that still the plan?  Mr. Smith?

20               MR. STURTEVANT:  I believe --

21               MS. SODERNA:  Our understanding is that

22 all --
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1               JUDGE JONES:  Could you identify

2 yourself, please?

3               MS. SODERNA:  Yeah.  Sorry.  Julie

4 Soderna.

5               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

6               MS. SODERNA:  Our understanding is that

7 all cross has been waived of Mr. Smith.

8               MR. STURTEVANT:  Yes, that's our

9 understanding as well, Your Honor.

10               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Thank you for

11 that update.

12               In terms of other possible phone

13 participants or attendees other than those who will

14 be present in either the Springfield or Chicago

15 rooms by video hookup, are there going to be any

16 others who will be listening in or otherwise want

17 to be on the phone, if you know?

18               MR. STURTEVANT:  I'm not aware of any

19 other witnesses who would be appearing by phone,

20 Your Honor.

21               JUDGE JONES:  How about just others who

22 may be wanting to have a phone connection to listen
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1 in?  I know that is sometimes the case.

2               And the only reason I ask at this time,

3 and it does not need to be resolved at this time,

4 is that may affect who provides the phone hookup

5 and how the phone hookup element of the video

6 connection is carried out.  If there will be others

7 on the line other than in the Springfield and

8 Chicago rooms, that may have an effect on what

9 phone -- phone connection or phone number is used

10 and from whom.

11               We can follow up on that with some sort

12 of e-mail.  Again, it's just sort of a housekeeping

13 matter.

14               Monday start time we should probably

15 touch bases on.  I know sometimes with people

16 traveling in to that initial hearing there's

17 oftentimes a preference for 10 -- 10 a.m. to permit

18 that -- the travel to happen that morning in some

19 instances.

20               Does anyone have a problem with

21 starting at 10 or do you have something else to

22 suggest?
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1               MR. O'BRIEN:  10:00 works fine for the

2 People, Your Honor.

3               JUDGE JONES:  Could you identify

4 yourself, please?

5               MR. O'BRIEN:  I'm sorry.  This is Tim

6 O'Brien from the AG's office.

7               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

8               Anyone else want to weigh in on that?

9                      (No response)

10               JUDGE JONES:  Okay.  Thank you.

11               All right.  Unless -- the default plan

12 will be 10 a.m. unless something else is suggested

13 and approved.

14               MR. OLIVERO:  Your Honor, this is Jim

15 Olivero on behalf of staff.

16               Just for clarification, as the days go

17 by will the start time be earlier or are we going

18 to just play that by ear at the end of each day?

19               JUDGE JONES:  I would say this, I think

20 there's some flexibility there in starting earlier

21 than 10 a.m.  We'll have to kind of play it by ear

22 to some degree.  I would just say to the parties
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1 that if we are reaching a point in any day when you

2 need to start letting your people know what time we

3 will be starting the next day, then just bring that

4 to our attention and we'll figure it out at that

5 point.  So we'll try to make sure that we have a

6 fix on that in time so that Counsel can let people

7 know when we will be starting.  So again, just

8 bring that to our attention or just interrupt us

9 wherever we are and we'll deal with it.

10               MR. OLIVERO:  Thank you.

11               JUDGE JONES:  I believe there were

12 exhibit lists circulated by parties yesterday, so

13 thank you for that.

14               Moving to a different topic, there is

15 the Citizens Utility Board's motion to strike

16 certain rebuttal testimony of two witnesses, RGS

17 Witness Crist and ICEA/RESA Witness Wright.  Now, I

18 believe we have had -- actually had a written

19 response with respect to one of those witnesses.

20 Is that correct?

21               MR. FOX:  Yes.  Jerry Fox here.

22 ICEA/RESA did file a written response to the motion
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1 as directed to our witness Kevin Wright.

2               JUDGE JONES:  Okay.  Thank you.

3               MR. TOWNSEND:  Your Honor, RGS did

4 not --

5               JUDGE JONES:  Could you identify

6 yourself?

7               MR. TOWNSEND:  I'm sorry.  Chris

8 Townsend on behalf of RGS.

9               RGS did not file a response but stands

10 ready today to argue the motion.

11               JUDGE JONES:  Again, I realize that

12 time was tight on the part of the parties with -- I

13 think the schedule provided for any such motions to

14 be filed by -- on or before Wednesday, and the

15 motion was in fact timely filed, and then the one

16 response was filed yesterday afternoon, and that

17 brings us to this morning.

18               In looking through the various filings

19 that relate to this, my intention this morning is

20 to take up only the motion with respect to

21 Mr. Wright's testimony.  I think it would be

22 beneficial to have a written response to the -- to
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1 the motion applying to the other witness.  There

2 are additional -- there is some overlap.  There are

3 additional passages of testimony in there.  There

4 are additional bases stated.  I noted at the

5 prehearing conference that the question of whether

6 there would be written responses was one that was

7 -- could come up.  So I think that that would be

8 beneficial to do that.

9               Now, we can do one of two things then

10 at this point given the above.  We can take up the

11 motion with respect to the Kevin Wright testimony

12 this morning, get a reply from Counsel from

13 Citizens Utility Board with respect to that, and

14 then proceed with a ruling, or we can hold off

15 until we get the other response in and then

16 essentially take them up at the same time.

17               I don't -- I don't really have any

18 ruling to dictate with respect to the timing of

19 that.  Rather, I will kind of look to the -- look

20 to the parties.

21               I think probably, first of all, since

22 it's the CUB motion, Ms. Soderna, do you want to
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1 comment on that, Ms. Soderna?

2               MS. SODERNA:  Sure.  I'm ready to reply

3 orally to the motion with regard to Mr. Wright's

4 testimony this morning if it pleases Your Honor.

5               And then I guess my other question

6 would be assuming RGS is given leave to file a

7 response at some point, would CUB be given leave to

8 file a written reply?

9               JUDGE JONES:  Well, that's a good --

10               MS. SODERNA:  Or would you --

11               JUDGE JONES:  -- question.  I'm sorry,

12 did you finish?

13               MS. SODERNA:  Or would you rather take

14 the reply up in oral argument?

15               JUDGE JONES:  I think there would be

16 some flexibility there.  It would depend in part on

17 what the parties' preference was at that point in

18 relation to the timing of everything.  Also, we'll

19 be going on next week in the hearing process.  I'm

20 pretty much -- I can live with going -- going

21 either way with that but would welcome any

22 suggestions from parties that they think would work
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1 better.

2               MR. TOWNSEND:  Your Honor, Chris

3 Townsend on behalf of RGS.

4               Our strong preference would be to deal

5 with these in a consolidated manner, given the

6 overlap of the issues.  We'd like to be given an

7 opportunity to be heard on the legal issues as well

8 as the factual basis as it applies to our witness

9 before there is any ruling on those issues.

10               As I said, we're prepared to move

11 forward today, understanding that Your Honor would

12 like to have a writing in response to the motion as

13 well.  We would be happy with conducting the oral

14 argument today with regards to the -- with regards

15 to the motion and filing a supplemental reply so

16 that you have all of the information in front of

17 you.  You will have then heard the arguments of the

18 parties and will have an opportunity then to be

19 able to rule upon that.

20               The reason that I'm looking a little

21 bit towards an expedited time frame here rather

22 than allowing this to drag out into the hearings is
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1 that it may in fact impact the way in which the

2 cross-examination of witnesses occurs or if

3 cross-examination of witnesses is going to occur

4 based upon the ruling of what evidence is in and

5 what evidence is not in.

6               MS. SODERNA:  And, Your Honor, I have

7 to interrupt here.  This is Julie Soderna.

8               The RESA/ICEA and RGS, each of those

9 parties have waived cross-examination of Mr. Cohen

10 pursuant to agreement this week, not conditioned on

11 the -- Your Honor's determination on the motion.

12 So that what Mr. Townsend just referenced is not

13 accurate.  It cannot affect the cross-examination

14 of Mr. Cohen because he is not being cross-examined

15 by his party or RESA/ICEA.

16               MR. TOWNSEND:  I think that that was

17 made based upon --

18               JUDGE JONES:  Can you identify

19 yourself, please?

20               MR. TOWNSEND:  I'm, again, Chris

21 Townsend on behalf of RGS.

22               Those decisions were made based upon
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1 the understanding that the testimony that was

2 presented was going to be in.  There was not any

3 advance notice that the motion to strike was going

4 to be presented and that may affect --

5               MS. SODERNA:  Excuse me.

6               MR. TOWNSEND:  I'm not saying --

7               JUDGE JONES:  Let him finish.

8               MR. TOWNSEND:  I'm not saying that it

9 would affect the cross-examination, but I'm simply

10 saying that it may affect the cross-examination of

11 witnesses.

12               MS. SODERNA:  And Mr. Townsend is in

13 error.  There was advance notice.  I had

14 discussions with counsel for ICEA/RESA and counsel

15 with RGS on Monday indicating that I planned to

16 file the motion to strike.  And Mr. Townsend just

17 made his appearance last night at 8:30.

18               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  All right.

19               MS. SODERNA:  I'm sorry.  Just to

20 finish, the agreement between CUB counsel and

21 counsel for ICEA/RESA and counsel for RGS, the

22 counsel that was appearing as of Monday, the
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1 agreement was that cross was waived of Mr. Cohen

2 and that was not conditioned upon Your Honor's

3 determination on this motion.

4               MR. TOWNSEND:  We did not have the

5 motion in front of us, but Mr. Moore certainly can

6 speak to the agreement that was there, and I'm

7 happy to stand corrected with regards to what the

8 agreement was with regards to the motion.

9               MR. MOORE:  This is Steve Moore.

10               Julie is correct.  She did tell us that

11 there would be a motion filed.  But I guess I'll

12 add a little subtlety to it in the sense that we

13 would like a ruling rather quickly because one of

14 the things that we did discuss with CUB was having

15 data request responses put into the record, and to

16 some extent the motion is directed at testimony

17 that discusses CUB's data responses.

18               And so to the extent that Your Honor

19 strikes testimony, the next question would be how

20 does that relate to data responses of CUB,

21 responses to data requests of RGS that we had

22 intended to try to put into the record.  So I think



36

1 it is necessary that -- not necessarily necessary,

2 but it certainly would be useful to get a

3 relatively quick ruling.

4               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Thank you.

5               Ms. Soderna, you've heard what I

6 believe to be the preference of the other side

7 there to hold off on any reply and then ruling on

8 the motion insofar as it relates to Kevin Wright so

9 that it can be taken up at the same time as the

10 other -- the other witness.  Is it still your

11 desire that that be done today or are you okay with

12 holding off until that later date?

13               MS. SODERNA:  I guess I won't object to

14 holding off, to arguing this simultaneously.

15               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

16               MR. TOWNSEND:  And, Your Honor, with

17 regards to the --

18               JUDGE JONES:  Could you identify

19 yourself, please?

20               MR. TOWNSEND:  Chris Townsend on behalf

21 of RGS.

22               Your Honor, in terms of RGS's reply,
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1 we'd be happy to file by the end of the day today,

2 allowing for CUB to file hopefully at some point on

3 Monday, ideally early on Monday, so that we could

4 have the issue addressed in the first day of

5 hearings.

6               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  To give the

7 parties an opportunity among themselves to try to

8 button up some of the fine points of this, we

9 hereby go off the record.

10                      (Discussion off the record.)

11               JUDGE JONES:  Let the record show there

12 was an off-the-record discussion for the purposes

13 indicated.  The idea was to give the parties a

14 chance to discuss and potentially resolve the

15 scheduling that remains to be done with respect to

16 the pending motion to strike.

17               I believe the parties have reached an

18 agreement on that or at least there is a plan that

19 nobody will object to.  Would someone care to

20 indicate what that is?

21               MR. TOWNSEND:  Your Honor, Chris

22 Townsend on behalf of RGS.
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1               What we've agreed to is RGS filing a

2 response today, CUB then filing a reply on Monday,

3 and counsel standing ready for oral argument on the

4 motion at the beginning of the day on Tuesday.

5               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

6               Do counsel for other parties have any

7 objection to that or clarifications to that?

8               MS. SODERNA:  No, Your Honor.  This is

9 Julie Soderna.  That summarizes our agreement.

10               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

11               MR. FOX:  Jerry Fox.  That's fine.

12               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Thank you.

13               All right.  Well, that scheduling just

14 stated for the record will be used subject to one

15 notation.  We will have the written filings in

16 place then by Monday afternoon.

17               When specifically the ruling will be

18 taken up for purposes of any questions I may have

19 or issuing a ruling remains a little bit unknown at

20 this time.  It depends in part on how things are

21 moving along with respect to the witness

22 cross-examination, but it will be taken up as
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1 quickly as can be, given that -- given the above

2 consideration, and that may well be Tuesday

3 morning.  We will know a little more about that as

4 we get closer to that point.

5               The other thing I would note is that

6 once -- we will at that point have the motion, the

7 response and reply all on file in writing.  The

8 likely use then of the -- of a hearing to further

9 address it would be of a more limited nature, most

10 likely would be limited to any questions --

11 answering any questions that I may have at that

12 point and then the issuance of a ruling.

13               If parties need a little more

14 clarification with respect to what exactly will be

15 going on at that point, they can feel free to raise

16 that question in advance or Monday or at whatever

17 point in time they think they need an answer, and

18 we will attempt to clarify that for them.

19               I think that should cover it.  Let me

20 make sure, though.

21               Are there any other -- any points of

22 clarification or correction with regard to the
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1 above?

2                      (No response)

3               JUDGE JONES:  Let the record show there

4 are not.  So the schedule that was read into the

5 record along with my comments on it are adopted.

6               I think that may take care of what we

7 need to do today, but let me make sure.  Do any of

8 the parties have anything else you believe should

9 be taken up today?

10               MR. FOX:  Jerry Fox.  Just one

11 question.  We have -- RESA and ICEA have two

12 witnesses and cross has been waived by all parties.

13 I just wanted to confirm that Your Honor does not

14 have questions for those two witnesses, Kevin

15 Wright and Stephen Puican.

16               JUDGE JONES:  I will speak to that.

17 Thank you for bringing that up because this answer

18 will apply to all witnesses -- all the witnesses

19 for whom there is no cross.  For all such witnesses

20 for whom there is no cross-examination, I will not

21 have any questions for those witnesses.

22               MR. FOX:  Thank you.
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1               MS. SODERNA:  Thank you, Your Honor.

2               MR. O'BRIEN:  Thank you, Judge.

3               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Do the

4 parties have anything else to bring up today then

5 before we conclude today's hearing and put the

6 matter over to Monday?

7                      (No response)

8               JUDGE JONES:  Let the record show they

9 do not.

10               At this time then let the record show

11 that today's hearing is concluded.

12               Our thanks to counsel for Ameren for

13 circulating a call-in number.

14               At this time the matter is continued to

15 the evidentiary hearing date of August the 26th,

16 starting at 10 a.m.

17                      (Whereupon the hearing was

18                      continued until August 26, 2013,

19                      at 10 a.m.)

20

21

22
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